From: OlaCabs
To: hari@shipmentsolutions.in
Subject: Your Monday ride with Ola
Date: Monday, February 21, 2022 8:18:17 AM
21 Feb, 2022

[-<]

3355

CRN6018122236

Thanks for travelling with us, Hari Rama Varma


https://www.olacabs.com/
mailto:noreply@olacabs.com
mailto:hari@shipmentsolutions.in

Ride Details Bill Details

Your Trip 3353.02




VIGNESH K

[<]

Prime Sedan - White Dzire Tour

=

Total Bill (rounded off) 3353
Includes 324.93 Taxes

)

Insurance premium 32

[-<]

Total Payable 3355



07:52 AM Arignar Anna Zoological
Park, Grand Southern Trunk
Road Vandalur Tamil Nadu
India

08:18 AM BLOCK-H, PURVA
SWANLAKE, Kelambakkam

-]

Have queries? Visit support for this ride.

We've fulfilled our promise to take you to
destination for pre-agreed Total Fare. Modifying
the drop/route can change this fare.

Payment

Paid by cash 3355


javascript:void(0)
javascript: void(0)
https://help.olacabs.com/support/app/launch?utm_source=invoice&landing_page=bdetails&category=compact&booking_ref_no=6018122236

For T&C and fare details, visit our website

Didn't make this booking? Report it



https://www.olacabs.com/fares/Chennai
https://www.olacabs.com/auth/report_abuse?key=xyM%2BnGHCXUdvSOxS3a7ayfR5JOJbrEosYqmGpm9MBr8BKZyelfD163ipnbX65lRk

Please Note: 1) Insurance Service is not provided by ANI Technologies Private Limited. Invoice for the insurance fee collected for the ride will be raised by
the respective Insurance company.



https://hello.ola.app/nDa9egXqxkb

